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Subject: FW: Loan Address
From: "John Carella" <jcarella@inbny.com>
Date: Wed, May 11, 2011 10:04 am
To: <bpatel@inbny.com>, <jhoffmann@inbny.com>, ""Jorge Lopez" <jlopez@inbny.com>

-JC

Direct: D(212) 218-3246

Main: M(212) 218-2800

Fax: 7(212) 218-2808

(jearella@inbny.com

Confidentiality Note:

This transmission may contain confidential material and is intended only for the addressee(s) listed. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please delete the information from your system and contact the sender.

1 Please don't print this e-mail unless it is necessary.

----- Original Message--——-
. From: Claude Simon [mailto:csimon@fairiane.biz]
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 9:24 AM
To: John B. Carella
Subject: Loan Address

Hi John-

I notice that the loan statement is going to my old address in North
Carolina. Itis probably a good time to change that.

T

Copyright © 2003-2011. All rights reserved.

The loan statement should be mailed to:

Claude Simon

160 Madison Avenue Owners' Corp.
7th Floor

160 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10016
 Thanks, Claude - 7 %
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